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Ir4arch 13, 1998

TO: HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
I\{ajority Side: ATT: Tom Mooney, Mitch Glazier,

Blaine Merritt....... ................202_225-3673
Minority Side: ATT: perry Apelbaum, Robert Raben.... ..........202-zz5-76g0

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF TT{E UNITED STATES
c/o Administrative Offrce of U.S. Courts

Office of General Counsel..... ....202_273-tl}g
ATT: William Burchill, General Counsel
ATT: Jeffrey Barr, Assistant General Counsel

Ofrice of Legislative Affairs.. ..202_273_1139
ATT: Art White, Deputy Assistant Director

H.R l2s2 C.JUDTCTAL REFORM ACT OF rssT,\RE:

Enclosed is CJA's letter to Professor Stephen Burbank inviting him to respond to our ldarch 10, l99g
Memorandum and its enclosed article, "Without Meit: The Empty promise ofJudicial Discipline,' in
advance of the lvlarch 24th date on which the House Judiciary Committee will be meeting on H.R. 1252.
Our letter also notifies Professor Burbank that we will send him copies of the substantiating evidentiary
materials, referred to in the Memorandum and article.
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& CJA Coordinator


